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Archbishop
Fills 20 ;
Posts

The Rt. Rev. John J. Duggan,
chancellor of the Catholic Arch-
diocese of Baltimore since 1948,
has been appointed pastor of SS.
Philip and James Church. Charles
and Twenty-ninth streets.

. The new assignment for Mon-
signor Duggan is one of twenty
annourced today by Archbishop
Keough.

Aonsignor Dugzan. who was or-
dained in Rome in 1933. will be
succeeded as chancellor and ad-
ministrator of the Cathedral by
the Rev. George L. Hopkins.

The other appointments:

THE RT. REV. JOHN J. DALY, to be
pastor of St. Francis of Assisi
Church. He was pastor of St.
Cecelia’s Church.

THE REV. JOSEPH A. ELLS. to be
pastor of St. Dominic's Church. He
was pastor of All Saints Church.

THE REV. TIMOTHY M. MULLEN,
to be pastor of St. Cecelia's
Church. He was pastor of St.
Marv's Church. Pylesville.

THE REV. GEORGE T. BOWLING,
to be pastor cf St. Ann's Church.
He was pastor of Holy Family
Church, Randallstown.

THE REV. EDWIN A. DeLAWDER.,
to be pastor of St. Edward's
Church. He was pastor of St.
Gregory’'s Church.

THE REV. VINCENT J. TOMAL-
SKI. to be pastor of St. Anthony's
Shrine, Emmitsburg. He was pas-
tor of Owur- Lady of Mount Car-
mel Church. Thurmont.

THE REV. JOSEPH P. JOSAITIS,
to be pastor of St. Gregory's
Church. He was pastor of St. Jo-
seph’s Church, Sykesville.

THE REV. FRANCIS J. CHILDRESS,
to be administrator of St, Augus-
tire's Church. Elkridge. He was
assistant pastor of St. Elizabeth's
Church.

THE REV. FRANCIS J. CONNELL,
to be pastor of Holvy Family
Church, Randallstown. He was as-
sistant pastor of St. Patrick's
Church.

THE REV. TERENCE J. EVANS,. to
be pastor of St. Marv's Church,
Pvlesville. He was assistant pastor
of St. Dominic’'s Church.

THE REV. AUSTIN L. HEALY, to ha
pastor of St. Joseph’s Church,
Svkesville. He was assistant pastor
of Blessed Sacrament Church.

The REV. JOHN J. HART, to be pas-
tor of Our Lady of Mount Carmel
Church, Thurmont. He was as-
sistant pastor at St. Andrew's
Church.

The following were assigned as
assistant pastors:

The REV .CHARLES W. ENDRES,
from St. John the Evangelist
Church to St. Andrew’'s Church.

The REV. JOSEPH F. HEALY. to St.
Dominic’s Church.

The REV. HOWARD F. YEAKLE,
from St. Augustine's Church, Elk-
ridge. to St. Patrick's Church.

The REV. WILLIAM C. NEWMAN,
to St. Elizabeth’s Church.

The REV. CLAUDE M. KINLEIN, to
St. Martin's Church.

The REV. WILLIAM B. SCHMIDT,
to Blessed Sacrament Church.’

Monsignor Duggan, who was
raised to his rank as a domestie
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prelate by Pope Pius XII in 1952,
will fill a wvacncy that has
existed since December, 1953,
when the Most Rev. Lawrence J.
Shehan. then Auxiliary Bishop of
Baltimore, left the pastorate of
SS. Philip and James to become
Bishop of Bridgeport, Conn.

Father Hopkins has been serv-
ing as vice chancellor of the arch-
diocese and assistant rector of the
Cathedral.

Monsignor Daly was director of
the Catholic Charities organiza-
tion when he was assigned to St.
Cecelia’s, Walbrook. as pastor in
1951. He was raised to the monsig-
nori by Pope Pius with Monsignor
Duggan in 1952.

Archbishop Keough said. that

the new appointments would be
effective November 13.

Evening Sun, November 5, 1954




